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GOVERNOR COMMISSIONER OF ADMINISTRATION
Division of Admunsteation
Office of the Commissioner
MEMORANDUM
TO: Agency Heads, Undersceretarics, DOA Section Heads, Agency Purchasing and

Travel Personnel, A

o

xency Purchasing and Travel Card Program Administrators

Y S

dministitdtion

FROM: Kristy Nichols 4
Commissioner of

DATE: September 18, 2014
RE: Mandatory Use of a State Card Program for Specific Higher Cost Travel
Expensey

In continutng efforts of streamlining processes, | am mandating utilization of the State’s Travel
Card, P-Card or CBA (Controlled Billed Account) for all higher cost travel expenditures,
Therefore airtare, lodging, vehicle rentals and registration must be placed on the LaCarte or
Travet card or a CBA. This will improve the State’s ability to perform data analytics on travel
expericlitures and provide the data necessary to improve negotiations with vendors.

To allow time for agencies to educate travelers and revise or develop any internal procedures,
this mandate will be effective November |, 2014,

Some ageneies have requested and received approval to utilize the LaCarte card for travel
expenditures. Please ensure o follow all program requirements il your agency wishes to handle
this mandate through the LaCarte Program,

[f'you bave any questions or concerns, please contact Tammy Toups, Assistant Director of State
Travel at tammy. loupselauov.

Thank you in advance for your continued cooperation,
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